Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 3:32 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; bburrowsre@aol.com;,

Mike.Quillin@erm.com; JPARK1015@gmail.com; wong59@linl.gov

Cc: Debbie Oudiz; Mark Malinowski; Sharon Fair; Thomas Booze

Subject: Crow Canyon Cleaners-Montessori Plus School, 01/10/08 MeetingAgenda

Attachments: Crow Canyon Cleaners-Montessori Plus School_Agenda for 010908 Meeting_010708.doc
Crow Canyon

aners-Montessor
Good afternoon, everyone.

Attached is an agenda | have prepared for this Thursday's (01/10/08) meeting. | look forward to meeting everyone at
10:00. The meeting will be conducted at ERM's offices at 1777 Botetho Drive, Suite 260, Walnut Creek.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Depariment of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 2565-3734

Cell: (916) 708-3728




